



**CUXTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Minutes of the Recreation Ground Committee held in the Pavilion, Recreation Ground, Bush Road, Cuxton on Thursday, 24 January 2013 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllr Saksida (Chair), Cllr Chitty, Cllr K Hutchfield, Cllr R Hutchfield, Cllr E Maisey, Cllr Sayer, Mr N Curtis (Clerk).

**25) Apologies for Absence:**

- a) None

**26) Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary interest:**

- a) None

**27) Proposed Recreation Ground Development Projects:**

- a) Members received updates and noted progress of the following projects
  - i) Pavilion – deferred to minute item 28
  - ii) Multi Use Games Area – No further progress pending result of Rural Liaison Grant application.
  - iii) Skate Park – Cllr Sayer is still seeking views of local youths.
  - iv) BMX track – Recently cleared and mown with assistance of Mr Brian Chitty. Cllr Sayer is still seeking views of local youths.
  - v) Walking track – Awaiting feedback from the Cuxton walking/running group to ascertain need and demand.

**28) Proposed Development of the Pavilion:**

- a) Members received the architect’s proposal for the development of the pavilion.
- b) Members suggested amendments to the proposal and the decision to make a recommendation on the proposal for consideration by the full Council was deferred to 28 February pending revised plans.

Allocated and Due Date

**29) Big Lunch June 3rd 2013:**

- a) Members Discussed and decided that:
  - i) Cllrs K Hutchfield and Sayer should compile, and present to the 28 February 2013 meeting, a preliminary timetable, list of events and list of participating organisations for the Big Lunch event.
  - ii) Actions for organising the event should be allocated at subsequent monthly meetings of the committee.
  
- b) Members decided that:
  - i) To Promote the Big Lunch the Clerk would publicise the event through the public council notice boards, the 'Cuxton Noticeboard' and press releases. Members would obtain promotion packs from the national organisers. The local schools would be requested to send promotional flyers home with each child.
  - ii) Each organisation attending should be responsible for organising and running their individual specific events.

**Cllrs Sayer  
and  
Hutchfield  
28 Feb 2013**

**Clerk  
On Going**

**30) Playground Signs:**

- a) The Clerk informed members that there he had invited Mr Bourner to attend the meeting with a view to being co-opted on to the committee. However there had been no response from Mr Bourner. Item deferred to 28 February 2013 and the Clerk was requested to try and contact Mr Bourner again.
- b) To discuss and make preliminary decisions on the content and format of the signs. Item deferred to 28 February 2013

**Clerk  
14 Feb 2013**

**31) Recreation Ground Litter Bins:**

- a) Members decided upon an additional four litter bins for the recreation ground.

**Clerk  
ASAP**

**32) Adjourn meeting for public session:**

**33) Resume Meeting:**

Meeting Closed at 9.02 pm

Chairman.....